

# JEAN-PHILIPPE ENCAUSSE

R&D Engineer - Tech Evangelist - Maker

## CONTACT

41 avenue Emma  
78170 La celle St Cloud  
FRANCE

+33 (0)6 82 12 56 99

twitter.com/JpEncausse

www.encausse.net

Jp@encausse.net

## SKILLS

### PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Full Stack Dev. ●●●●●●  
Web Designer ●●●●●●  
Maker & IoT ●●●●●●  
Solution Architect ●●●●●●  
Design Mindset ●●●●●●

#Java #NodeJS #CSharp #NoSQL #Web #Mobile #Cloud  
#ComputerVision #3DCamera #NativeUI #IoT #Maker  
#GrowthHacker

### PERSONAL SKILLS

Tech. Evangelist ●●●●●●  
Social Intelligence ●●●●●●  
Transdisciplinarity ●●●●●●  
Startups ●●●●●●  
English ●●●●●●

## REFERENCES

LinkedIn - Recommendations  
fr.linkedin.com/in/encausse

Encausse.net  
www.encausse.net/a-propos/



## PROFILE

I am an Innovation Lab Manager with over 15 years of R&D experience also as Full Stack Developer for Startups.

I am Maker of SARAH, an IoT & NativeUI Smart Home project leading me to talk at Meetups, Technical Conferences and Community Management of 4000 users.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

**WHATSHOME** (<http://whatshome.fr>)

2014 - 2016

**CEO & CTO - Co-Founder**

WhatsHome conducts marketing research using technologies to observe real life at home. Aside from CEO job, I built a full technical stack from hardware (sensors & cameras) to a cloud webapp for ethnographers & families.

**JALIOS** (<http://www.jalios.com>)

2002 - 2014

**Innovation Lab Manager**

Jalios is an ECM powered by a NoSQL InMemory Graph Database. In 12 years, I built so many features: Portal, Plugin Architecture, Front End Framework, ... I also did competitive & technology intelligence to do strategic choices.

## SIDE PROJECTS

**SARAH** (<http://sarah.encausse.net>)

2012 - Present

**Maker - SmartHome**

SARAH is an Open-Source Framework to understand and design the future of SmartHome with Internet of Things and NativeUI (Kinect Gestures and Speech recognition). It has a marketplace of 300 plugins and a community of 4000 users

**ENCAUSSE.NET** (<http://encausse.net>)

2002 - Present

**Blogger - Technology Intelligence**

Technology Enthusiast since 15 years, I write articles about PoC & Side Projects, Crowd Funding, Meetups, PodCast and Disruptive Tech. I also made SmartTable, SmartMirror, Holograms ...

## EDUCATION

**EPITECH**, Paris 3rd & 4th years  
French Computer Science School  
1999 - 2001

**DUT, Versailles University (IUT)**  
Options: Industrial Systems  
1997 - 1999